Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 7:07 AM
To: Hudson, Daniel

Subject: RE: SOARCA-Level 3 PRA Path Forward
Thanks!

From: Hudson, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 5:27 AM

To: Chang, Richard

Cc: Santiago, Patricia; Coe, Doug; Lui, Christiana; Stutzke, Martin
Subject: SOARCA-Level 3 PRA Path Forward

Richard,

In the attached document, | made an initial attempt to capture the considerations, advantages, and
disadvantages associated with DRA's proposal to submit the Level 3 PRA SECY paper by 6/30, with
preliminary input from SOARCA.

| propose using the same approach to capture the considerations, advantages, and disadvantages associated
with DSA'’s proposal to extend the Level 3 PRA SECY paper to coincide with the proposed SOARCA
completion date of 12/15 and provide the Commission with a single recommendation regarding whether and
how to proceed with SOARCA and Level 3 PRA. ;

If you're available, we can get together today to refine our draft, so that we can provide it to our respective
management teams by COB today.

Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns.

Best,
Dan

Daniel W. Hudson

Technical Assistant

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
Division of Risk Analysis

Daniel.H

301-251-7919
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